#7-D

Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation Commission

MEMORANDUM
To: Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation Commission
From: Robert L. Tetens, Director
Date: February 12, 2013
Re: 2013 Connecting Communities Applications
Background

When the Connecting Communities program was initiated in 2009, WCPARC pledged
to make available up to $600,000 each year during the 2010 — 2014 period ($3 million in
total) toward the cost of eligible projects. Funding is available only for construction, not
for planning or design development. Eligible projects will be those that accomplish the
Commission’s primary objective of providing valuable, non-motorized connections
between communities and activity centers — offering a healthy alternative for recreation,
transportation, fithess and energy conservation.

Since 2010 the Commission has approved $1,850,000 in funding for 10 projects in
seven communities. The following projects were approved (projects in italic have been

completed):

2010 2011

Community Award Community Award

Pittsfield Twp. $300k Pittsfield Twp. $290k

Ypsilanti Twp. $100k Northfield Twp. $250k

Northfield Twp. $120k City of Saline $ 60k

Cily of Chelsea $ 80k Village of Manchester $150k

2012

Community Award

Scio Twp. $250k

Ypsilanti Twp. $250k
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